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Finance Department

Central Services Division 


	

	       ADDENDUM TO BID

REMOVAL OF RESIDUAL SOLIDS FROM BACKWASH TANKS
BID NO.: 316-W-032
ADDENDUM NO.: 1




5/17/16
To: All Bidders:

Please see below for answers to various questions from potential bidders.
Q1:  When were the plants constructed?

A1:  U29, U30, and U43 were constructed between 2009 and 2010.  U36 was constructed in 2012.  U10 was constructed in 2013.

Q2:  Have the backwash tanks been cleaned out previously?

A2:  No

Q3:  Have the solids been samples previously?  How were the samples obtained?
A3:  The solids at U29, U30, and U43 were sampled in 2011.  No samples were taken from U10 and U36. Please note that the samples submitted for analysis were composites of grab samples taken from the backwash tanks.  Employees did not enter the tanks, but used a plastic sampling device on a pole to grab samples.  Several samples from each site were composited in a liter wide mouth plastic bottle and shipped for analysis.  

Q4:  What is the estimate of water remaining in the tank following draw down by the City & factors contributing to evacuation?

A4:  This is site specific and will be discussed at the site visit.  The site visit will be May 26 at 8:00 am and will begin at U36 (4141 Samuelson Road, Rockford, IL  61109).

Q5:  What are the tank access point (s)?

A5:  This is site specific and will be discussed at the site visit.  However, please note that all sites have an access point for the pump and an additional hatch access point.
Q6:  How long can the plant remain down?

A6:  One (1) day.

Q7:  Will potable water/hose be available at the facility?

A7:  Yes  

Q8:  Can pumps be locked out/tagged out?
A8:  Yes

Q9:  Where can tanker/storage tanks be staged?  Necessary hose lengths?

A9:  This is site specific and will be discussed at the site visit.  

Q10:  Is ventilation available at the plant (s)?

A10:  The backwash tanks have ventilation however, the contractor shall follow all OSHA and company safety plans/requirements.

Q11:  Is lighting available?

A11:  No

Q12:  Any PPE requirements?

A12:  The contractor shall follow all OSHA and company safety plans/requirements.

Q13:  Emergency contacts?

A13:  All contacts will be provided upon award of bid to the selected contractor.

Q14:  Is there an opportune time to perform work?

A14:  Monday – Friday from 6 am to 2 pm.

Q15:  Any workplace restrictions?

A15:  None are identified at this time but may be clarified/determined after the award of bid.

Q16:  Emergency procedures?

A16:  Contractor shall follow their company requirements and coordinate with the City.
Q17:  Are there any on-site safety training requirements?

A17:  Contractor shall follow their company requirements.

Q18:  What is the source of the radium contamination?

A18:  Groundwater

Q19:  Is a site visit/site walk through permitted?

A19:  A site visit will be schedule for May 26 at 8:00 am and will begin at U36 (4141 Samuelson Road, Rockford, IL  61109).  All sites will be visited at that time.
Q20: Has an analysis for heavy metals, VOCs, SVOc’s herbicides and pesticides been completed?

A20:  No detects have been found for the above mentioned contaminants.
Q21:  If there is an alternative plan that any company would like to propose, how would you submit that?

A21:  Please submit that in writing through the RFI process.

All other portions remained unchanged.
A copy of this addendum or a reference thereto must be included with your bid or the bid will not be read or considered.

If you have any questions please contact the Central Services Division at 779-348-7164
City of Rockford

425 East State Street

Rockford, Illinois 61104-1068 USA

Voice: 779-348-7164  Fax: 815-987-5562
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